

## Germany Society SAR

Chartered by the National Society Sons of the American Revolution - July 2, 2001

President/Alternate Trustee: Bruce A. Buehler, Vice President: John H. Bredenfoerder, Secretary: Michael B. Gunn, Treasurer: Kevin R. Carr, Registrar/Genealogist: Eric H. Troutman, Chaplain/National Trustee: David G. Jessel, Chancellor: John L. Dodd, Sergeant-At-Arms: Donald Burdick

Minutes of Meeting 20 on February 29, 2020 at Brown Hotel, Louisville, KY The meeting held in Broadway Room B, at 4 PM.

The meeting was called to order by President/Alternate Trustee: Bruce A. Buehler at 4:01 PM with members present.

President Buehler welcomed all attendees and introduced Chaplain/National Trustee David G. Jessel, who delivered the Invocation, followed by V.P. Bredenfoerder leading the Pledge of Allegiance to our flag and Treasurer Kevin Carr who led the SAR Pledge.

President Buehler requested a motion for approval of the minutes from the September meeting, Motion to approve was made by Bernard Wolff and seconded by David Jessel. The motion passed unanimously.

President Buehler requested the following officers to come forward to be Introduced for approval. Bernard Wolff moved to accept the whole slate by acclamation, which passed unanimously. The following were then sworn into office by National Trustee, David G. Jessel. - President/Alternate Trustee: Bruce A. Buehler, Vice President: John H. Bredenfoerder, Treasurer: Kevin R. Carr, Secretary, Michael B. Gunn; Registrar/Genealogist, Eric H. Troutman; Chancellor: John L. Dodd; and Sergeant-At-Arms, Donald Burdick were administered the oath and accepted by applause from those present.

President Buehler announced that we have one new primary member now in Germany added to the 193 Dual members and a total of 11 Primary members.

Treasurer's Report – Kevin Carr – Checking Acct. balance \$9156.00. Have collected \_\_\_\_\_ in dues. Expenses; \$314 secretary and flag, \$290 to SAR, \$195 for mailing. Our inventory of Pins of 12 is low and sales of these has been a good money maker.

President Buehler stated that we own the mold. David Jessel made a motion to have more Pins made, seconded by Russ Devenney and was passed unanimously.

President Buehler is looking for a new Webmaster for the Website for which the contract that was renewed in 2019. After much discussion and identifying the template for our page uses Go Daddy. V.P. Bredenfoerder and David Perkins, CT will work out the procedures and institute the Newsletter publication.

Newsletter – Secretary Gunn offered to submit material for the revised newsletter.

President Buehler and David Jessel lead a discussion on the subject of a trip to Germany to visit the Zweibrücken Cemetery there. More input is needed between now and any booking.

The topic of Youth Program support was broached by President Buehler. After some general discussion David Jessel made a motion 2<sup>nd</sup> by Dan Woodruff to provide \$500 to Germany USO; \$1000 to the National JROTC Fund; and \$1000 to National <u>Operating</u> Fund of the Joseph S. Rumbaugh Historical Oration Contest.

Chancellor Report –No report. Sergeant–At-Arms - no report.

New Business -

- Recruiting ad to be placed in the "Stars and Stripes" for new members in Germany.

- We have a new member today; John Paul Borah

Good of the Order - Next Meeting - Congress

Opportunity Drawing – Best of Luck! - We now have four newly happy members, who split a case.

Recessional - Vice-President Bredenfoerder Benediction – Chaplain Jessel Adjourn - President Buehler at 4:45 PM

Submitted by Secretary Michael B. Gunn



## Germany Society SAR

mider

Sign in · February 29, 2020 · Brown Hotel, Louisville, KY 2 Donald Burdick in Popul en Untras Guild JR chad E. Weyler CLARKE 12 ORGG Aton Those 27 G. DESSE ENAM EBERT OBERS Coursey EUNEth TORRIS Man. 30 Viemann ENNEY 12 CAN wet ERISARD W WOLFF ames Klingler 37 DAND PERKINS 18 Andrew Allers 19 Peter Moller 20